
 
 
 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees 

 

Tuesday, October 25, 2016 

    7:00 PM 

 

 

 

1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Building D/E 

 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 

 

10/18/2016 If an individual decides to appeal any decision made by the Recreation District with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, a record of 

the proceedings will be required and the individual will need to ensure that a verbatim transcript of the proceedings is made, which record includes the 
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is based (FS 286.0105).  Such person must provide a method for recording the proceedings verbatim.  

 

 
 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, October 25, 2016 7 P.M. 

 Building D&E  

AGENDA 

Please turn off all cell phones 

 

1. Thought for the Day 

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

3. Roll Call 

4. Presentations and Proclamations 

5. Approval of Minutes   

6. Treasurer’s Report 

7. Audience comment on Agenda Items 

8. Unfinished Business 

A. Census/Survey 

9. New Business  

A. Golf Course Fleet Cart RFP Award of Contract 

B. FY16 Budget Amendment 

C. BOT Rules Revision: Elimination of Trustee Departmental Liaison Function 

10. Manager’s Report 

11. Attorney’s Report  

12. Committee/Liaison Reports 

13. Incidental Trustee Remarks 

14. Audience Participation  

15. Adjournment  



 

 

 

 

I pledge allegiance to the Flag 

of the United States of 

America, and to the Republic 

for which it stands, one Nation 

under God, indivisible, with 

liberty and justice for all. 



 
Roll Call 

  
 
Trustees 
 
Chairman - Mr. Klosky  
 
1st Vice Chair - Ms. Wright 
 
2nd Vice Chair - Mr. Lavier 
 
Secretary - Mr. Diana 
 
Treasurer - Mr. Cavaliere 
 
 
Also Present  
 

General Counsel- Cliff Repperger, Jr., Esq. 
 

Community Manager - John W. Coffey  

 
District Clerk - Dawn Myers  
   

  

  

  

 

  



 
Approval of Minutes 

 
  

  

  

  

 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
  
  
 

Page | 1 
 

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 

October 14, 2016 

                                 1 P.M. –Building D&E  

 

Called to Order 

The Barefoot Bay Recreation District held a Regular Meeting on October 14, 2016 in Building D&E, 

1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Barefoot Bay, Florida. Mr. Klosky called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. 

 

Thought for the Day 

Mr. Klosky asked for a moment of silence to honor our service personnel both past and present who 

have helped protect our country. He also asked that we remember our Barefoot Bay residents both past 

and present. Mr. Klosky commented on the 3-year anniversary for the Community Manager falling on 

this meeting date.  

Mr. Klosky announced: “I would also like to call to your attention that we have a new record for the 

longest sitting Community Manager in Barefoot Bay. Please join me in congratulating John Coffey for a 

very successful and productive 3 years with us here in Barefoot Bay. John thank you for all you do for 

the residents of Barefoot Bay. Speaking on behalf of the Board I can tell you we are very grateful to 

have you as community manger and we hope you will stay with for many more years to come. Thanks 

for hanging in there!” 

Mr. Klosky led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.  

 

Roll Call 

Present: Mr. Klosky, Ms. Wright, Mr. Lavier and Mr. Cavaliere. Mr. Diana was excused. Also present: 

General Counsel Cliff Repperger, Jason Pierman, SDS, John W. Coffey, Community Manager and 

Dawn Myers, District  

 

Minutes 

Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to approve the minutes from September 27, 2016. Second by Mr. Lavier. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Treasurer’s Report 

Mr. Cavaliere presented the Treasurer’s Report for October 20, 2016.  

Mr. Lavier made a motion to accept the Treasurer’s Report.  Second by Ms. Wright. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

   

Presentations 

Best Golf Course Award 

Mr. Lavier and Mr. Ernie Cruz presented Chairman Klosky and the Board with the Hometown News 

Reader’s Choice Best Golf Course Award for the 2nd year in a row.  

 

 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
  
  
 

Page | 2 
 

Employee Milestones 

Mr. Klosky and Mr. Coffey recognized Food and Beverage employee, Sharon Petrillo for 15 years of 

dedication and commitment to Barefoot Bay.  

 

Audience comment on Agenda Items 

None brought forward 

 

Unfinished Business 

Advisory Committees 

In an effort to clarify the direction to advisory committees given at the last meeting, Mr. Cavaliere gave 

an example to the Board of how the trustees can give guidance to the committees. He stated that in the 

case of the Finance Committee, the Board can advise them to continue researching alternatives banking 

options for Barefoot Bay. Additionally, now that their Chairperson has stepped down, the Board can 

give direction that the remaining members choose a new chair from the remaining committee members 

at their next meeting and seek to fill the alternate seat. Ms. Wright stated that the current committee 

members are extremely qualified and experienced they are doing a great job on the committees. Mr. 

Lavier reiterated that the committees were formed as fact–finding boards. They should research topics 

based on the Board’s direction, not find their own topics to research and submit to the Board. 

Mr. Cavaliere made a motion that liaisons will give a report regarding what their committees are 
working on. Additionally if a committee has a topic for the agenda, the committee liaision will obtain 
Board approval prior to placing the items on the agenda. Second by Mr. Lavier. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
Ms. Wright inquired if the committees’ rules needs to change. Mr. Coffey clarified that the Rules for 

Trustees need not change unless the Board wants to add a definitive line regarding the liaisons bringing 

the information back to the Board. General Counsel stated that if desired, the line stating the Board has 

the authorization to approve all work projects and initiatives could be added. Mr. Cavaliere was not in 

favor of changing the BOT rules until we see if there are any issues that arise. 

 

Resignation from Finance Advisory Committee 

On, September 8, 2016 Mr. William Sherwood submitted a resignation letter from his role as Chairman 

of the Finance Advisory Committee to the Finance Committee Liaison Frank Cavaliere. 

Mr. Cavalier made a motion to accept Mr. Sherwood’s resignation from the Finance Committee. Second 
by Mr. Lavier.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 

DOR and Charter Review Resignation and Appointment 

On, September 21, 2016 Ms. Carole Kennedy submitted her resignation from her 2-year term on the 

DOR and Charter Review Committee to the District Clerk’s office. 

Mr. Lavier made a motion to accept Ms. Kennedy’s resignation from the Finance Committee. Second by 
Ms. Wright.  Motion carried unanimously.  
Ms. Wright made a motion to accept Ms. Wilma Weglein to the remaining time left of the 2 year term 

on the DOR and Charter Review Committee. Motion died for lack of second. 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
  
  
 

Page | 3 
 

Ms. Wright made a motion to accept Ms. Louise Crouse to the DOR and Charter Review Committee 

alternate position. Motion died for lack of second. 

Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to accept Ms. Louise Crouse to the DOR and Charter Review Committee. 
Second by Mr. Lavier. Mr. Klosky opposed. Motion carried 3-1 
 

Manager’s Report 

Mr. Coffey thanked the Board for acknowledging his anniversary and stated that it has been a pleasure 

to serve the Board and the residents of Barefoot Bay. 

The vendor selected for the Shuffleboard Resurfacing Project notified staff of their anticipated delay in 

commencing work till mid-November. Staff will install improved drainage once storm prep 

demobilization and/or recovery work is completed. Barefoot Bay’s engineering firm will email the final 

draft of the stormwater contract for the final amendments on Wednesday. The last 50% reimbursement 

check of FY16 from BBRD insurance company safety program was received this week for repair of the 

stairs on the golf course in the amount of $625.07 for a total of $3072.12 in reimbursements for FY16. 

The approved site plan application was received yesterday. After the court case for Building F is decided 

we can move forward with putting out an RFP for contractors. Due to Hurricane Matthew this agenda 

was rushed and additional agenda items will be placed on the October 25th agenda. A revised quote for 

the safety netting on the golf course will be received within the next week. The BBRD beach walkover 

has a large last step now due to beach erosion from Hurricane Matthew. BBRD design engineer was 

contacted regarding the best way to address the damage as any construction in the vicinity of the dunes 

is highly regulated. Mr. Coffey stated that staff discussed the procedures currently in the emergency 

management plan that need to be updated. He will have the revised plan to the Board by January for 

approval. He thanked all staff who helped prepare for Hurricane Matthew. 

 

Attorneys Report  

General Counsel congratulated Mr. Coffey on reaching his 3 year milestone today. He thanked John for 

making his job easier by providing information as needed and always being available. He stated that 

Barefoot Bay is lucky to have him as their Administrator. 

Motion for summary Judgement has been filed the case will be heard on October 31st at 1:15PM in front 

of Judge Maxwell. 

General Counsel discussed the conversation with Ms. Myers and Lt. Bert Gamin regarding common area 

designation. Per Lt. Gamin there is nothing more that Barefoot Bay has to do regarding enforcing 

regulations for sexual offenders. The Sheriff’s office will enforce the law as it pertains to the County 

ordinance. He stated that he could still place clarification in the Policy Manual on the next agenda item 

if the Board does not object. 

 

Trustee Liaison Report 

Mr. Klosky provided the ARCC and Violation report.  

 

 

 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
  
  
 

Page | 4 
 

The ARCC Committee met on October 4th. 

 27 applications were reviewed and approved. 

 6 of the applications were for new homes.  

The next meeting of the ARCC Committee is on Tuesday, October 18th at 9 AM in the Lounge. The 

regularly scheduled Violations Committee meeting scheduled for this morning was cancelled.  DOR 

staff has been patrolling the community to document hurricane damage and notify owners. The next 

scheduled Violations meeting will be Friday, October 28 at 10 AM in Building D&E.   

 

Mr. Cavaliere shared the Finance Manager’s appreciation for Mr. Ernie Cruz and Property Services for 

their help in relocating and storing the Finance documents before the hurricane.  The next Finance 

Meeting will meet on Thursday, November 3, at 1:30-4:30PM. The committee will hear presentations 

from two banks, Oculina and Wells Fargo. The public is welcome to attend. 

 

Mr.  Lavier reported on the Golf Phase 1 bunker project is now complete and works great. Seven trees 

were removed due to damages from the hurricane He shared his appreciation for the ABM crew who got 

the course ready for play within two days of Hurricane Matthew. Thanks to Ernie Cruz and staff for 

helping make Barefoot Bay Golf Course the Hometown News Reader’s Choice Best Golf Course for the 

2nd year in a row. Property Services reported they put up all the District hurricane shutters, took down 

screens on the tennis courts and pool, picked up all loose furniture and trash cans, prepared all 

generators, stocked all supplies and moved all the Administrative files from building F to secure storage. 

Additionally, they took down all the shutters, cleaned all debris from the roadways and parking lots, 

repaired all damaged lights and soffit, removed damaged shuffle board light towers and damaged well 

point at the golf maintenance facility, helped trim trees and refinished 2 benches in front of building A. 

He also thanked the emergency management team, John Coffey, Dawn Myers, Matt Goetz, Pat Diamond 

and Dany Gilbert for staying here in Building D/E through the storm so they could be here immediately 

after to assess the damages. 

 

Ms. Wright stated that the DOR and Charter review committee should have the recommended changes 

to General Counsel by the end of next week. The committee has asked the HOA to hold an 

informational meeting for residents and are looking into scheduling a workshop to discuss the 

amendments. She reported for Food and Beverage. Capital equipment has been ordered including a 

replacement sandwich station and new under bar bottle cooler for the 19th Hole and a replacement 2 keg 

draught system for Building A. They are in the process of ordering replacement furniture and bar stools 

for the Lounge and 19th Hole. Quotes are also in the process to replace the awning in front of the 

Lounge poolside. Flooring has been purchased for the 19th Hole and we are scheduling installation. The 

19th Hole will be closed for installation and residents will be alerted of the date in advance. The 

Recreation Committee will meet on Thursday, October 20th to discuss a proposed soccer field and 

playground on other side of Micco.  

 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
  
  
 

Page | 5 
 

Ms. Wilma Weglein gave a report on her recent HOA meeting. Speakers from the County were on hand 

to speak about the current state of the Indian River Lagoon. Trunk or Treat will be on October 31st in the 

Building A parking lot from 4-7PM. The HOA National Candidate Forum is this Sunday, October 16th 

from 2-5PM in Building A. the HOA is hosting A Back to Country Western Dance in Building A from 

6-10PM on October 22nd. Bar opens at 6PM. Mary and Joe DJs a Chuckwagon buffet $10 per ticket.  

 

Incidental Trustee Remarks  

Mr. Klosky gave a speech in recognition and gratitude for all those who helped with the preparation and 

cleanup after the hurricane: 

I would like to say thank you to all our staff who helped to prepare for Hurricane Matthew. 

Property Services worked from Tuesday morning until the storm passed. On behalf of the Board and the 

homeowners of Barefoot Bay, I would like to extend my sincerest gratitude to Property Services 

Manager, Matt Goetz and Crew Lead, Pat Diamond and their crew of nine people for quickly securing 

all the buildings and businesses in plenty of time before the hurricane. Property Services also monitored 

and cleaned up after the Storm. 

I would also like to thank John Coffey, Dawn Myers, Matt Goetz, Pat Diamond and Dany Gilbert for 

staying through the night in Building D&E in an effort to be ready to check the Bay for damages as soon 

as the storm was over. Emergency staff was quick to clear the roads before the County arrived 

immediately after the storm. 

Thank you to Brian and Denise Lavier for their diligence the following day after the hurricane with the 

clean-up efforts, contacting residents by phone and checking on homes.  

And our deepest gratitude to those employees and volunteers who assisted in the massive clean-up 

efforts the next day throughout the District properties. That community spirt is what makes our Bay so 

unique and valuable. 

I would also like to let the residents know, that though I too evacuated as mandated by Brevard County 

Emergency Management, I was in constant communication with Mr. Coffey the night of the storm and 

the next day. I was in contact with residents I knew may not want to leave urging them to evacuate. I did 

not want anyone hurt. After the storm passed, I asked Denise Lavier to assist me by checking on homes 

and residents to ensure they were safe. I thank her for assisting me with that.  

But overall I wanted to share my appreciation and God Bless and protect Barefoot Bay and the residents. 

 

Mr. Lavier addressed communication received from Mr. Bob Kahl regarding the status of the entrance 

wall boat. He informed Mr. Kahl that Mr. Gary Gresko will be working on the boat and to please be 

patient with the work in progress. 

 

Mr. Cavaliere commented on those who helped after the hurricane. He addressed his critics stating that a 

permit or license is not needed to cover holes on a roof with a tarp or tie down carports for those who are 

still up north and unable to asses and repair damages and he will always help his neighbors in need. He 

warned residents not to sign anything or give any money to vendors seeking work without a permit. 

 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
  
  
 

Page | 6 
 

Ms. Wright added that the HOA working with Resident Relations have come up with a “safe list” of 

vendors that can be trusted. She warned the residents and agreed that we have to be aware as there are 

unscrupulous people in the world. 

 

Update* Due to a personal incident, Mr. Diana was not able to attend the meeting but after the fact has 

asked to share Mr. Coffey’s report on those individual that helped out after the storm. He would like to 

acknowledge those individuals here. 

Quick Response Unit (overnight during storm) 

John W. Coffey  

Dawn Myers  

Matt Goetz  

Pat Diamond  

Dany Gilbert  

Saturday All Hands Cleanup  

John W. Coffey Administration 

Julie MacKenzie Finance 

Leon Housley  Finance 

Kathy Mendes  F&B 

Ann Marie Willis F&B 

Chris Naylor  F&B 

Cindy Happy  F&B 

Claudia Lorosi  F&B 

Cristine Palmisano F&B 

Denise Lavier  F&B 

Dianna Cross  F&B 

Ginny Evans  F&B 

Judy Dufault  F&B 

Lynette Tummolo F&B 

Mark Roberts  F&B 

Megan Russel  F&B 

Nick Shorts  F&B 

Phil Wheeler  F&B 

RJ Sawicki  F&B 

Sharon Petrillo F&B 

Rodger Schwatlow Golf 

Debbie Perguson Golf 

Sandy Lobello  Golf 

Beth Gillette  Golf 

Cookie Shaw  Golf 

Clell Crawford Golf 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
  
  
 

Page | 7 
 

Bob Reynolds  Golf 

Bob King  PS 

Charles Johnson PS 

Charles Kelly  PS 

Cindy Martin  PS 

Dany Gilbert  PS 

Dottie Cole  PS 

George Grover PS 

Greg Cullerton PS 

Jan Hanify  PS 

Leslie Kadlec  PS 

Marty Sills  PS 

Matt Goetz  PS 

Mike Nowicki  PS 

Nick Shorts  PS 

Pat Diamond  PS 

Rebecca Barnes PS 

Richard Kwolek PS 

Rick Rybinsky  PS 

Steve Dufresne PS 

Steve Ledoux  PS 

Angie Keeler  R&R 

Sue Cuddie  R&R 

Sally Ann Biondolillo R&R 

Rich Armington R&R 

Stephane Fecteau R&R 

Tom O'Donnell R&R 

Tim Hannify  Volunteer 

Brian Lavier  Volunteer 

Richard Healy  Volunteer 

Betty Healy  Volunteer 

Elizabeth Lawrence Volunteer 

 

Audience Participation  

None brought forward 

 

Adjournment 

The next meeting will be on October 25, 2016 at 7PM in Building D/E. 

Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to adjourn. Second by Mr. Lavier.  Motion carried unanimously. 
Meeting adjourned 2:11PM. 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
  
  
 

Page | 8 
 

 

__________________________________              ____________________________ 

Steve Diana, Secretary      Dawn Myers, District Clerk 



 
Treasurer’s Report 

 
  

  

  

  

 



Cash Balances in General Fund as of 10/17/2016

Bank of America:
Operating Account 986,320.82$                    

Money Market Account 105,610.70$                    

Total Cash Balances @BOA in General Fund: 1,091,931.52$                

SBA:   as of 10/17/2016

Capital Improvement Account 128,925.89$                    

Reserve Account 551,211.50$                    

Total Cash Balances @SBA in General Fund: 680,137.39$                   

Total Cash Balances in General Fund: 1,772,068.91$        

Cash Balance in Debt Fund as of 10/17/2016

SBA:
Debt Account 480,305.82$                    

Total Cash Balance in Debt Fund: 480,305.82$            

* Participant Return for SBA in September 2016 was 0.78%

Total Cash Balances in All Funds: 2,252,374.73$    

Total Cash receipts from October 1 to October 13, 2016:
Daily deposits: 126,900.86$                    

Assessments received: -$                                  

126,900.86$                    

Expenditures over $5,000 from October 1 to October 13, 2016:

Check Amount
63,500.82$                      

5,001.56$                        

17,732.25$                      

6,825.00$                        

71,343.00$                      

11,806.40$                      

24,916.80$                      

Total of Expenditures over $5,000 201,125.83$            

Employees Salaries and WagesEmployees

Barefoot Bay Recreation District
Treasurer's Report

October 25, 2016

Vendor Description

Restoration of bunkers phase 1ABM Landscape & Turf Services

Federal and State Payroll Taxes Employer Tax Liabilities

Public Risk Insurance Liquor Liability

Public Risk Insurance General Liability

Wesco Turf Upgrade golf course irrigation control unit

Preferred Government Insurance Trust Work Comp 25% Down



 
Audience Participation     

Agenda items only 
 

  

  

  

 



 
Unfinished Business 

 
  

  

  

  

 



Meeting Date  

Oct. 25, 2016 

   

   

Agenda 

Section 8  

Item No    A

 

Agenda Report 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District Board of Trustees 

 

Subject:  BBRD Census/Survey 

 

Dept/Office: Administration: District Clerk 

 

Requested Action: Direction to Staff 

 

Summary Explanation and Background: 

 

At the 20Sep16 BOT Workshop a general discussion was held about surveys and a possible 

census of BBRD residents.  Trustee Cavaliere requested this topic be placed back on the agenda 

for discussion. 

 

Staff requests direction regarding this matter. 

 
Exhibits Attached:  20Sep16 BOT Workshop Minutes 

Contact: Dawn Myers, District Clerk 

Fiscal Impact: TBD 

Contract/Agreement Reviewed by Attorney: No 

Community Manager’s Approval:  

 

 

 

 

 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 

 

Page | 1 
 

 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, September 20, 2016 

           10A.M. –Building D&E  

 

Called to Order 

The Barefoot Bay Recreation District held a Regular Meeting on September 20, 2016 in Building D&E, 

1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Barefoot Bay, Florida. Mr. Klosky called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

 

Roll Call 

Present: Mr. Klosky, Ms. Wright, Mr. Lavier and Mr. Cavaliere. Mr. Diana was excused.  Also present: 

John W. Coffey, Community Manager and Dawn Myers, District Clerk. 

 

Baenziger Report 

The Board consensus was not to review the Baenziger Report today as the report reflects a specialized 

study on the operations and management of Barefoot Bay not a survey. 

 

2015 BBRD/HOA Joint Survey Results  

The Board discussed the results from the joint survey in 2015. Mr. Coffey explained that he prepared the 

survey in collaboration with Mr. Harold Wortman, Vice President of the HOA. The surveys were placed 

strategically in several public locations throughout Barefoot Bay in an effort to reach a large portion of 

the community quickly. He explained that the results were necessary to make decisions concerning the 5 

year plan and budget meetings which were quickly approaching.   

 

Ms. Wright recommended the Board list data from the two surveys in an effort to prepare valid pertinent 

questions to the residents. She further explained that estimated costs should be added to each proposed 

upgrade so the resident is aware of the fiscal impact as well as the functional impact to the community. 

Mr. Cavaliere also suggested we provide more in depth information including proposed project costs in 

future surveys. Mr. Klosky and Mr. Cavaliere agreed that a census of the residents will provide needed 

direction and depth for future surveys. He stated that the idea about collecting data at badge renewal 

time brought forward by Ms. Mary Weller, will help create a better assessment of want the homeowners 

want and where to start. Mr. Lavier posed the question regarding the best way to get the information out 

to the residents. The Board came to a consensus that they should start with an outline of proposed 

upgrades in order to present the information effectively which would then be discussed at a town hall 

style meeting. 

The Board discussed the items to include on the list:  

 

 The Building D/E complex (includes the Pro Shop,  19th Hole,  Building D/E) 

o 100% Demolition/Rebuild $3MIL 

o Remodel $2MIL 

o ProShop/19th Hole and Building D/E (separate buildings) $2MIL 

o Remodel the Cart Building  



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 

 

Page | 2 
 

 

 Lounge 

 Beach 

 

Mr. Randy Loveland asked that the Board to consider maintaining urban and economic development and 

cautioned against a myopic focus (only buildings). He cautioned about sending out surveys as we are not 

certain who will be filling them out. He also suggested polling residents while they are renewing badges 

as this is a great opportunity to have face to face interaction and ask questions. 

 

Ms. Jeanne Osborne commented on the Board taking more of an active role in making decisions by 

presenting their own ideas and implementing policy, rather than creating these continuous surveys for 

resident feedback.  

 

Mr. Rich Schwatlow agreed with Ms. Osborne stating that the Board are the Bay’s leaders and should 

know how to run the community. He stated that they should take a stand in terms of what they believe in 

and stick to it. He asked Mr. Coffey about permissible questions for the survey. Mr. Coffey cautioned 

against questions that could be filled out multiple times at one property address and reminded him that 

all documents we create are automatically public records.  

 

Mr. Harold Wortman commented on the residents that are not able to attend the meetings. He suggested 

having an evening town hall meeting in addition to a daytime meeting to discuss the survey proposal 

since many residents work during the day. He also discussed increasing the budget for the removal of 

undesirable homes to $100K approximately, as a way to protect the value of all our homes. He talked 

about possibly forming a real estate experienced committee which would work together to identify and 

remove the undesirable homes. Mr. Wortman asked Mr. Coffey if he was aware of the percentage of 

people who actually have badges. Mr. Cavaliere made a quick call to Ms. Cuddie and learned that 

approximately 90% of the residents have registered badges. He commented on his prior statement 

regarding increasing the budget for removal of undesirable homes. Mr. Wortman stated he wanted to 

clarify that he is not advocating raising assessment fees as a means to increase the budget as Mr. 

Cavaliere indicated earlier in the meeting. He stated that he is running as a fiscal conservative and 

encourages spending more efficiently and saving money when possible as an alternative to fee increases. 

 

Mr. Klosky agreed and encouraged Mr. Cavaliere’s prior comment on meeting with Ms. Weller to 

discuss developing the outline of questions for the town hall meeting. He also agreed with utilizing the 

badge renewal process to gather pertinent information. Ms. Wright stated that his suggestion was already 

discussed and would be addressed through the Ballot Committee. She shared her approval of utilizing 

Mr. Len Pellegino’s CIP process to create depth to the survey questions. Mr. Cavaliere clarified that the 

Ballot Committee’s purpose is to tabulate the results of the survey, however he would like to meet with 

Ms. Weller to expand on her ideas to create the survey questions. Ms. Wright stated that she hoped Mr. 

Loveland would be part of that collaboration. Mr. Lavier stressed the importance of developing the 

questions so we are ready for the town hall meeting by January of 2017. 

 

Ms. Nancy Eisele provided an option for distribution of the survey. She stated that she was involved in a 

past survey in Barefoot Bay here the committee went door to door and was quite successful. 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 

 

Page | 3 
 

 

 

Mr. Brian Belanger explained why he was in and out of the meeting as he was meeting with deputies 

concerning recent vandalism to the softball field. He stated that they are confident in who the young 

person is. 

 

Audience Participation 

Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to adjourn. Second by Mr. Diana.   
Meeting adjourned 11:15AM 



	
New	Business	

 
  

  

  

  

 



Meeting Date  

Oct. 25, 2016 

   

   

Agenda 

Section 9  

Item No    A

 

Agenda Report 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District Board of Trustees 

 

Subject:  Fleet Golf Cart RFP Award of Contract 

 

Dept/Office: Golf-Pro Shop 

 

Requested Action: Award of Contract 

 

Summary Explanation and Background: 

 

Currently, BBRD leases 33 fleet golf carts from E-Z GO for use by members and customers of 

the Golf Course.  Said lease expires on 31Dec16.  Per BBRD Policy Manual requirements, staff 

issued an RFP for a new lease on 12Sep16 and received 3 proposals by the 11Oct16 deadline.  

 

 The RFP evaluation committee opened the three bids and after a thorough review ranked them in 

the following order (with points listed in parentheses, maximum of 300): 

 

• Yamaha (275.00) 

• E-Z GO (207.00) 

• Club Car (185.75) 

 

BBRD requested each proposer submit two leasing options (3-years and 4-years). The top ranked 

Yamaha proposal contains the following leasing terms: 

 

$28,116 per year for 3-years 

$24,153 per year for 4-years 

 

The FY17 Budget contains $28,116 for annual fleet car leasing.  Staff recommends the BOT 

award contract of leasing of Golf Course fleet carts to Yamaha for a 4-year term at $24,153 

 per month. 

 

Mr. Cruz will be at the BOT meeting to answer any questions regarding this matter. 

 
Exhibits Attached:  RFP Submittals, RFP Evaluation Committee Meeting Minutes and 

Evaluation Committee Ranking Sheets 

Contact: Ernie Cruz, Golf Operations Manager; Brian Lavier, Trustee and Golf-Pro Shop 

Liaison; and John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

Fiscal Impact: $24,153 (FY17 Budget of $28,116) 

Contract/Agreement Reviewed by Attorney: Yes 

Community Manager’s Approval:  

 

 

 

 

 



  

2016 

PROPOSAL 
Expressly Prepared for: 

2016 

 

Proudly Presented By: 

Paul Meyer 

District Sales Manager 

(813) 777 - 8133 

pmeyer@ymmc.yamaha-motor.com 



  

Table of Contents 

   Letter of Introduction ...................................................................................................... 3 

   The Yamaha Story ............................................................................................................ 4 

   Company Profile ................................................................................................................5 

   Important Links ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………...6 

   Our Partners ....................................................................................................................... 7 

   Proposed Equipment and Accessories .........................................................................8   

   Picture of Vehicle Offered ……………………………………………………………………………………………...9   

   Trojan Battery Performance Info  ................................................................................ 10 

   YamaTrack Information ………………………………………………………………………………………………..11 

   Warranty Statement for Drive2 Golf Car .................................................................. 12 

   Warranty Statement for Trojan Batteries ................................................................. 13 

   Service Details .................................................................................................................. 14 

   References ......................................................................................................................... 15 

   Pricing Details and Payment Schedule ...................................................................... 16 

   Proposal Details and Acceptance ................................................................................ 17 

   Non Collusion Statement .............................................................................................. 18 

   Spec Compliance Pages ……………………………………………………………………………………………..19-20 

   Copy of Municipal Lease Documents                                       

Yamaha Golf-Car Company         www.yamahagolfcar.com 



  

Tuesday, October 11, 2016 

Dawn Myers  

Barefoot Bay Recreation District 

625 Barefoot Boulevard 

Barefoot Bay, FL 32976 
 

Ms Myers, 

On behalf of the entire team at Yamaha Golf-Car Company, I would like to express my sincerest gratitude for 

the opportunity to submit this proposal for a new fleet of Yamaha golf cars at Barefoot Bay Recreation Dis-

trict. Consistently ranked among the most beloved brands in the world, Yamaha prides itself on providing 

superior engineering and efficiency in its vehicles, and we believe we have a top-quality product and image 

that would align with that of your fine Club. We hope that Yamaha will be the easiest and best decision you 

ever make. 

Since the launch of “The Drive” model golf car in late 2006, Yamaha has been on a steady climb to the top of 
the industry, gaining more than 15% market share over that span, due in large part to our:  
 

 Industry-Leading Factory Direct Fleet Service 

 Classy Body Styling & Premium Accessories 

 Engineering that Emphasizes Player Comfort and Functionality 

 Lowest-Maintenance Golf Car in the Industry 
 

The combination of great products and great factory service is just one example of what sets Yamaha apart 
from the rest of the industry. Our goal is to look out for the best interests of your fleet and your Club, while 
maintaining your out-of-pocket maintenance costs and down time. 

Most importantly, I want to emphasize how appreciative we are of this opportunity and how confident I am 
that you and your members’ needs and expectations will be met and far exceeded. Yamaha is committed to 
earning your trust and your business, and to becoming your golf car solutions provider for years to come. 

Sincerest regards, 

 

 

Paul Meyer 

District Sales Manager, 

Yamaha Golf-Car Company 

(813) 777 - 8133 

pmeyer@ymmc.yamaha-motor.com 

Yamaha Golf-Car Company         www.yamahagolfcar.com 



  

The Yamaha Story 
 

OUR CARS       

The best cars in the industry and the only company with four power options: 

Drive2 PowerTech AC Electric 

Drive2 DC Electric 

Drive2 Carbureted Gas 

Industry-First Drive2 QuieTech EFI 
 

OUR STATS 

1,650 + Courses have switched to Yamaha in the past 6 years 

# 1 Rated in Satisfaction, Customer Support, and Reliability * 

97% Brand Loyalty ** 

94% Customer Retention Rate 
 

OUR AFFORDABLE GPS SOLUTION 

Track and control your fleet. 

Drive Profits. Reduce Costs. 

Work Smarter. 

 

 

 

 

* Golf Car Attitudes and Perceptions Research Study Published by NGF, 2015. 

** Golf Car Fleet Study Published by Golf DataTech, LLC., 2015.  

YGC funded the research studies conducted by NGF and Golf DataTech, LLC.  

Yamaha Golf-Car Company         www.yamahagolfcar.com 



  

Company Profile 

Yamaha Golf-Car Company (YGC) is a for-profit subsidiary of Yamaha Motor Corporation, USA. We are an 

American company with nearly 100 American employees at our manufacturing facility in Newnan, GA.  

For more information, please visit us on the web at: 

www.yamahagolfcar.com 
 

Our Team 

President: Tom McDonald 

Division Manager, Finance & Operations: Matt Hunt 

Division Manager, Direct Sales: Kevin Norcross, PGA 

Division Manager, Distributor Sales & Marketing: Tim O’Connor 

Regional Sales Manager: Brooks West, PGA 

District Sales Manager: Paul Meyer 

Inside Sales Manager: Doug Reynolds 

Factory Service Provider: Golfcarts Unlimited, Palm Shores, FL 

 

Headquarters & Manufacturing Plant 
Yamaha Golf-Car Company 

1000 GA Hwy. 34 East 

Newnan, GA 30265 
 

Parent Corporation & In-House Leasing Division 
Yamaha Motor Corporation, USA 

655 Katella Avenue 

Cypress, CA 90630 

 

 

 

Yamaha Golf-Car Company         www.yamahagolfcar.com 



  

Important Links 

 

Yamaha Golf-Car Company Website: 

  https://www.yamahagolfcar.com 

 

Yamaha Golf-Car Company Social Media Outlets: 

Facebook:  https://www.facebook.com/YamahaGolfCarCompany 

Twitter: https://twitter.com/yamahagolfcars 

YouTube https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC3Znm5q_y-eavvxTM8uprQg 

Instagram: https://instagram.com/yamahagolfcar 

Google + https://plus.google.com/+Yamahagolfcarcompany 

 

 

 

Yamaha Pro-Am (RSM Classic): 

  https://rsmclassic.com/hospitality-packages/pro-am-packages/ 

Tellico Village Video Testimonial: 

  https://vimeo.com/169796142 

 

 

 

 

Yamaha Golf-Car Company         www.yamahagolfcar.com 

https://www.yamahagolfcar.com/
https://www.facebook.com/YamahaGolfCarCompany
https://twitter.com/yamahagolfcars
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC3Znm5q_y-eavvxTM8uprQg
https://instagram.com/yamahagolfcar
https://plus.google.com/+Yamahagolfcarcompany
https://rsmclassic.com/hospitality-packages/pro-am-packages/
https://vimeo.com/169796142
https://www.facebook.com/YamahaGolfCarCompany
https://twitter.com/yamahagolfcars
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC3Znm5q_y-eavvxTM8uprQg
https://instagram.com/yamahagolfcar
https://plus.google.com/+Yamahagolfcarcompany


  

Our Partners 

 

 

 
Affiliate Member: 

 

Official Golf Car: 

 

Silver Sponsor: 

 

Member: 

 

Title Sponsor, Pro-Am: 

 

Section Sponsor: Carolinas Section, PGA 

Dixie Section, PGA  

Georgia Section, PGA 

Gulf States Section, PGA 

Northern California Section, PGA   

North Florida Section, PGA  

North Texas Section, PGA  

Southern California Section, PGA  

South Florida Section, PGA  

South Texas Section, PGA  

New England Section, PGA    

Tennessee Section, PGA    

Yamaha Golf-Car Company         www.yamahagolfcar.com 



  

Proposed Equipment and Accessories 

2017 Yamaha Drive2 DC Electric (Fleet) Golf Car 

Standard Vehicle Equipment 

 

Installed Options 

 

 

 

Description 

ClimaGuard Top with Dual Rain Gutters 

Dual Sand Buckets 

Custom Club Logo on Front of Car 

Black ClubPro Bag Protector  

Clip On Information Holder 

Polycarbonate Clear, Hinged Windshield 

Number Decals (2 per car, #’s 1-33) 

Silver Aluminum Wheel Covers  

Battery Water Fill Gun 

Color Choice: Glacier White or Sunstone Beige 

 

 

 

 Description 

Trojan T875 8-Volt Battery, Set of (6) 

 Industry-leading battery configuration comes standard with 
OEM HydroLink single-point watering system 

3.5 hp Hitachi Motor 

Cradle-Smooth Rear Suspension 

TruTrack II Fully-Independent, Automotive-Style Front Suspension 

HybriCore Chassis 

Removable Modular Body Panels 

Energy-Absorbing (5) MPH Impact-Rated Bumpers 

Rack-and-Pinion Steering and Drum Brakes 

Enhanced Automotive-Style Dash 

  

Yamaha Golf-Car Company         www.yamahagolfcar.com 



  

Proposed Equipment and Accessories 

Vehicles displayed below may be shown with installed options not promised by District Sales Manager  

 

 

 

 

Yamaha Golf-Car Company         www.yamahagolfcar.com 



  

Superior Battery Performance 

 
 

Yamaha uses only the industry-best Trojan T-875 Deep Cycle 8-Volt batteries. When you are an industry 

leader, exaggerated competitor claims are common, but Trojan Battery Company believes that the proof is in 

the performance. Trojan is the only battery company that provides sustained capacity over the life of the    

battery and is the only company to meet their published capacity rating during independent testing. When 

choosing your electric fleet batteries, three important questions come to mind: 

1. Will the battery perform? 

2. Will the battery last? 

3. Will the battery be reliable over time? 
 

Yamaha is committed to providing you with the battery configuration that answers, “Yes” to all of these     

important questions. It’s simple, really - we took the best battery and put it in the best golf car. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Independent Competitive 8V Battery Laboratory Test Results 

August 2011 

Yamaha Golf-Car Company         www.yamahagolfcar.com 

http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjSiZysyILPAhVIWSYKHUMwCdMQjRwIBw&url=http%3A%2F%2Fbestbatteries.co.nz%2F&bvm=bv.131783435,d.eWE&psig=AFQjCNHR3R-6yrPinQZk9xa6-YX138me2g&ust=1473520117058250


  

PLAYER APP 

If you have a Yamaha fleet, then we’ve already built your mobile app for you. 

Activating the app for your course is easy and convenient, and the mobile-based 

software allows your players to navigate their round no matter where they are on 

the course or in the game. The YamaTrack Player App assures player support is 

just around the corner, so they can spend more energy on their game.  

BACK OFFICE 

 Manage your tee sheet in the clubhouse, in the cloud,      

or wherever you choose. 

 Manage your entire operation, including the golf shop, 

cart barn, restaurant, and maintenance building from 

your favorite mobile device with our web-based system. 

 Integrated leasing with Yamaha’s in-house financing, 

enabling a seamless transaction. 

 Built-in point of sale system allows you to manage your 

customer’s information and inventory easily.  

CAR CONTROL 

 Set geo-fence zones to control speed and  car location on 

the golf course. 

 Use the shutdown feature to prevent losses by day, and 

the lockdown feature for better security overnight. 

 Monitor amp hours and car battery conditions             

automatically to improve fleet rotation and maximize 

battery life. 

 Monitor pace of play to assist with scheduling rounds 

and optimize marshal activity.  

 Use the car tracking feature to show car location history. 

Customize your golf course’s 

mobile player app with your 

unique club logo.  

Accurate course diagrams and 

the GPS Precise Distance to Pin 

feature enables players to gauge 

their shots for more holes-in-

one than ever before.  

Food and beverage ordering 

from the course means a     

satisfying meal or refreshing 

beverage is never far away.  

AFFORDABILITY 

Offered at the low price of $28.00 per car per month  

Yamaha Golf-Car Company         www.yamahagolfcar.com 



  

Limited 4-Year Warranty for Drive2 Golf Car 

Yamaha Golf-Car Company hereby warrants that any new Yamaha DRIVE2 Gas or DRIVE2 Electric golf car purchased from Yamaha, or an Authorized Dealer 
or Distributor in the United States will be free from defects in material and workmanship for FOUR years from date of purchase, subject to the stated limita-
tions. DURING THE PERIOD OF WARRANTY, any authorized Yamaha golf car service technician, dealer, or distributor will, free of charge, repair or replace, 
at Yamaha’s option, any part adjudged defective by Yamaha due to faulty workmanship or material from the factory. Parts used in warranty repairs will be 
warranted for the balance of the vehicle’s warranty period. All parts replaced under warranty become property of Yamaha Golf-Car Company. 

 

EXCLUSIONS from this Warranty shall include any failures caused by:  

 Abnormal strain, neglect, or abuse, including lack of proper maintenance, and use contrary to the Owner’s Manual instructions. 

 Accident or collision damage. 

 Installation of parts or accessories that are not original equipment. 

 Fading, rust, or deterioration due to exposure or ordinary wear and tear. 

 Modifications or alterations that affect the car’s condition, operation, performance, or durability, or which makes the car serve a purpose other than use as 

a two-person, golf course vehicle. 

 Damage due to improper transportation. 

 Acts of God, i.e. lightning, hail damage, flooding, fire, etc. 

This Limited Warranty does not cover any parts replaced due to normal wear or routine maintenance, including oil and air filter elements, brake shoes, tire 
wear, spark plugs, starter and clutch drive belts.  Any charges incurred in transporting a golf car or charger to and from an authorized Yamaha golf car dealer 
for service or in performing field service are also excluded from this warranty.  Gasoline powered golf car starting batteries on vehicles equipped with a golf 
course GPS device, or any other device with a parasitic current draw, unless the vehicle is equipped from the factory with an optional deep cycle starting bat-
tery, are also excluded from this warranty. 

THE CUSTOMER’S RESPONSIBILITY under this warranty shall be to operate and maintain the golf car and charger as specified in the appropriate 

Owner’s/Operator’s Manual, and give notice to an authorized Yamaha golf car dealer of any and all apparent defects within ten (10) days after discovery, and 

make the vehicle or charger available at that time for inspection and repairs by the dealer’s authorized representative. 

WARRANTY TRANSFER: Any transfer of warranty must take place within the first three years of the original in -service date of the vehicle.  The vehicle 
must be re-registered by an authorized Yamaha Golf-Car Dealer within 30 days of transfer.  A fee may be charged for the transfer of the warranty. 

Yamaha Golf-Car Company makes no other warranty of any kind, expressed or implied.  All implied warranties of merchantability and fitness of merchantability 

and fitness for a particular purpose which exceed the obligations and time limits stated in this warranty are hereby disclaimed by Yamaha Golf-Car Company 

and excluded from this Warranty.  Some states do not allow limitations on how long implied warranty lasts, so the above limitation may not only apply to you.  

Also excluded from this Warranty is any incidental or consequential damages including loss of use.  Some states do not allow the exclusion or limitation of 

incidental or consequential damages, so the above exclusion may not apply to you.  This Warranty give you specific legal rights, and you may also have other 

rights, which vary, from state to state.         

I have read and agree to the above conditions set forth in the Golf-Car Warranty _______________ (Initial) 

Common Parts Electric Car (DC or AC motor) Specific

Frame
Limited Lifetime

to Original Owner

Transaxle 4 Years

Pedals 3 Years

Brakes (excluding shoes / pads) 4 Years Electric Motor 4 Years

Electrical wires, switches, and relays 3 Years Motor Controller / Charger 4 Years

Suspension / Steering components 4 Years Charger Cord 4 Years

Seats 2 Years Charger Receptacle 4 Years

Sun Top 4 Years Throttle Position Sensor 2 Years

Bumpers / Body Parts 3 Years GAS Car (QuieTech and Carb) specific

Floor Mats 2 Years Exhaust / Intake / Generator 4 Years

Scorecard Holders 2 Years Gas Engine 4 Years

Bag Carrier 3 Years Throttle Cables / Controls 3 Years

Common Accessories Battery 1 Years

Windshield 3 Years Clutch (excluding drive belt) 4 Years

Sand Bottle / Sand Bottle / Cooler 3 Years

Information Holder / Bag Cover 3 Years All Remaining Parts 1 Years

Battery - Trojan ' T875 ' with

              HydroLink Watering System

4 Years or 25,000 amp-hours

whichever comes first
*Detailed condition on the next page

Yamaha Golf-Car Company         www.yamahagolfcar.com 



  

4-Year Limited Warranty for Trojan Electric Golf Car and Utility Vehicle 

Batteries when Charged with a Yamaha 48-Volt Charger  

Yamaha Golf-Car Company (herein referred to as “YGC”) hereby warrants to the Original Retail Purchaser or Lessee of a YAMAHA The Drive golf car or PTV, Adventurer utility 
vehicle, or YAMAHA Concierge transportation or specialty car purchased from Yamaha, or an Authorized Dealer or Distributor in the United States r, that the Trojan batteries 
charged with a YAMAHA battery charger will be free from defects in materials and workmanship, and will provide “36-hole performance” as follows: 

 4-years or 23,500 amp-hours with T-875 

 4-years or 25,000 amp-hours with T-875 batteries & the addition of a factory-installed Trojan HydroLink Battery Watering System. 

WARRANTY LIMITATIONS 

Yamaha Golf-Car Company’s and Trojan Battery Company’s limit of liability shall be to replace a defective battery.  Replacement shall mean furnishing a new battery or used battery 
with sufficient life to complete the remainder of the warranty term, at no cost to the purchaser during the limited warranty period, except for labor or transportation expenses. The 
following conditions apply: 

 Amp-hours will be determined either through the Genius controller or through other means necessary in the event of a controller failure or replacement. 

 This warranty only applies to factory installed Trojan battery sets charged with a Yamaha battery charger. 

 The customer must perform (or have a contracted Yamaha Dealer perform) all periodic maintenance and discharge testing as specified in the Yamaha Service Manual Mainte-

nance Schedule. No labor or transportation expenses are included in this limited warranty.  Maintenance records must be kept. 

 YGC supplied or approved replacement batteries may be of a different brand or capacity, but are warranted to provide 36-hole performance for the remainder of the original 

warranty term. 

 “36-hole performance” is defined as 60-minutes discharge time as tested and recorded using a Lester model #17770 discharge machine at an ambient temperature of between 

60 and 100 degrees F (16 and 38 degrees C).  Ambient temperatures between 60 and 80 degrees F (16 and 27 degrees C) must be corrected using the formula: Adjusted 
Discharge Time = (Discharge Minutes) / (1-(((80-TEMP)/100) x 0.64)). 

 The customer must notify the Dealer within 10 days that a vehicle has failed to make 36 holes per day.  YGC reserves the right to test and recharge any battery in question. 

ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE SHALL BE VOID AND EXCLUDED SUBSEQUENT TO ONE YEAR FROM 
THE DATE OF PURCHASE.  THE REPLACEMENT OF THE BATTERY IS THE EXCLUSIVE REMEDY UNDER THIS WRITTEN WARRANTY OR ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY.  
YAMAHA MAKES NO OTHER REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, AND NO REPRESENTATIVE, EMPLOYEE, DISTRIBUTOR OR DEALER OF YAMAHA 
HAS THE AUTHORITY TO MAKE OR IMPLY ANY REPRESENTATION, PROMISE OR AGREEMENT WHICH IN ANY WAY VARIES THE TERMS OF THIS WARRANTY. 

LIMITED WARRANTY EXCLUSIONS: 

Without limiting the generality of the foregoing in any way, and as part of its limited warranty exclusion, YAMAHA does not warrant that its battery is suitable for use in any application 
other than in a golf car or utility vehicle.  As in the use of any battery, a prudent owner will read and study the charger owner’s manual, the vehicle owner’s manual, the operator’s 
instructions, and the battery warning labels; and will exercise due care in working on or around batteries. 

THE PROVISIONS OF THIS LIMITED WARRANTY SHALL NOT APPLY IF BATTERIES ARE SUBJECTED TO ANY OF THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 

 Abuse or neglect such as improper fluid levels, loose wiring, rusted or corroded hardware. 

 Lack of proper maintenance as outlined in the electric vehicle Operator’s Manual.  For example, lack of regular battery watering or adding water to battery before charging. 

 Damage caused by improper installation of the battery. 

 Neglect, breakage, freezing, fire, explosion, wreckage, the addition of any chemical, or the operation of the battery in an uncharged condition (below half-charge – 1.200 specif-

ic gravity). 

 Battery charged by systems other than the original equipment type battery charger. 

 On fleet golf cars, the use of any non-YAMAHA supplied electrical devices that consume more than one amp-hour per round or two amp-hours per day of battery energy.  

Examples of these devices include, but are not limited to: heating or cooling systems; GPS (global position system) devices; information gathering devices; lights; radios or 
stereos; or yardage measuring devices. 

 Less than one charger per car or inadequate facility electrical power to power all chargers.  Examples include more than one charger on a single circuit, circuit rating of less 

than 15 amps, or not enough circuits for the number of cars. 

 In fleet applications, less than one battery charger per vehicle.  For example, using only 10 battery chargers to charge a 15 car fleet.  

 The use of any system that does not allow the battery chargers to shut off automatically.  For example, timer systems that are designed to switch battery  charger AC power on 

and off during peak demand hours. 

 Damage not resulting from a defect in materials or workmanship or which occurs due to abuse or neglect (including failure to provide reasonable and necessary maintenance), 

accident, alteration or acts of God is excluded from this limited warranty. 

 

THIS BATTERY IS INTENDED TO BE USED BY PERSONS WITH TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE WITH BATTERIES AND ONLY IN YAMAHA ELECTRIC VEHICLES.  ANY OTH-
ER USE RENDERS THE LIMITED WARRANTIES EXPRESSED HEREIN AND ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES NULL AND VOID AND SAME ARE HEREBY EXCLUDED.  

ALSO EXCLUDED FROM THIS LIMITED WARRANTY ARE ANY AND ALL INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LOSS OF USE 
OR REVENUE, LOSS OF TIME, INCONVENIENCE OR ANY OTHER ECONOMIC LOSS. 

Some states do not allow limitation on the duration of an implied warranty, exclusions or limitations of incidental or consequential damages. Therefore, the above limitations or exclu-
sions may not apply to you. This warranty gives you specific legal rights, and you may also have other rights, which vary state to state. 

 

I have read and agree to the above conditions set forth in the Golf-Car Warranty _______________ (Initial) 

Yamaha Golf-Car Company         www.yamahagolfcar.com 



  

Service Details 

Yamaha Golf-Car Company’s factory-supported service is the clear leader in the industry. Factory-supported      

dealers’ and technicians’ vehicles are fully equipped with the parts and tools necessary to provide on-site   

repairs and get your golf car back out on the course in the event that it should become disabled. Our service 

providers are trained extensively on the mechanical aspects of Yamaha golf cars and are routinely re-trained 

throughout the course of their tenure. The timely response and attentive manner of our service providers are 

two key factors in the success and customer satisfaction that we have been able to achieve at Yamaha.  

Cars will be delivered fully set-up and ready to go on the golf course, except for putting sand in the buckets. 

During the lease, service will be provided on an “as-needed” basis by calling the Service Agent below.  Aaron 

Tisinger is the Service Technician that will be providing awesome service for your golf club. 

The service provider for Barefoot Bay Recreation District is Golfcarts Unlimited, LLC.  They have been a Deal-

er for Yamaha for many years and have received countless positive reviews from the customers they service. 

Their goal is to be your partner and look out for the best interests of your fleet and your Club, while minimiz-

ing your down time. For your convenience, their contact information is listed below. 

Dealer Service Provider 

Golfcarts Unlimited, LLC 

5560 South Highway 1 

Palm Shores, FL 32940 

321-610-7011 

 

 

 

Yamaha Golf-Car Company         www.yamahagolfcar.com 



  

References 
 

Local Yamaha Customers 

1) Indian River Preserve Golf Club      Bill Shiles, General Manager - 321-385-2099 

2) Turtle Creek Golf Club        Justin Horton, General Manager - 321-632-2520       

3) Savannahs Golf Club       Scott Salari, General Manager - 321-455-1375          

4) Spessard Holland Golf Course        Ben Gulinello, General Manager -321-952-4529 

5) The Habitat Golf Course                    Ben Gulinello, General Manager - 321-952-6312 
 

Regional Yamaha Customers 

1) Indigo Lakes Country Club, Daytona Beach, Florida 

 75 Yamaha Electric Fleet Cars 

2)   Spruce Creek Country Club, Port Orange, Florida 

 50 Yamaha Electric Fleet Cars 

3)   Reunion Resort, Orlando, Florida 

 300 Yamaha Electric  and Gasoline Fleet Cars 

4)   Mission Inn Resort, Howie-In-The-Hills, Florida 

 144 Yamaha Electric Fleet Cars 

5) The Village Golf Courses, The Villages, FL 

 500 Yamaha Gasoline Fleet Cars and 4000+ Private Owner Cars 
 

National Yamaha Customers 

1) Shinnecock Hills Golf Club, Southampton, New York 

              #4 on Golf Digest “Top 100 Courses in the U.S.A.” 

2)   Crystal Downs, Crystal Downs, Michigan 

 #12 on Golf Digest “Top 100 Courses in the U.S.A.” 

3)   Cog Hill, Lemont, Illinois 

 #64 on Golf Digest “Top 100 Public Courses in the U.S.A.” 

4) PGA West, La Quinta, California 

 Stadium Course - #4 on Golf Digest “100 Toughest Courses..” and #89 on Golf Digest “Top 100 Public Courses…” 

5) Four Seasons Resort at Aviara, Carlsbad, California 

 #44 on Golf Digest “Top 100 Golf Resorts” 

Yamaha Golf-Car Company         www.yamahagolfcar.com 



  

Lease Pricing Details 

GOLF CAR PRICING: 

 

 

Delivery - December, 2016 

First Payment - January, 2017 

 

 

 

Unit Qty. Term Car/Month Lease/Month Roll-Out 

YDRE Electric  33 36 Months $71.00 $2343.00 24 Months 

YDRE Electric 33 48 Months $61.00 $2013.00 36 Months 

      

      

Yamaha Golf-Car Company         www.yamahagolfcar.com 



  

Proposal Details and Acceptance 

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS: 

 Early Roll Option: 

Upon entering into the last year of the lease with Yamaha Commercial Customer Finance, if all terms 

and conditions of the lease have been satisfactorily met, Yamaha Golf-Car Company will grant         

customer the option of rolling into a new fleet of Yamaha golf cars. The new agreement must be with 

Yamaha Commercial Customer Finance and will be subject to their credit approval process. The new 

payment will be based upon current fleet condition, product pricing, and interest rates at that time.  

 

The preceding quotation does not include any applicable taxes or insurance and is subject to the final          

approval of Yamaha Commercial Customer Finance and Yamaha Golf-Car Company; additional                    

documentation to follow. 

This quotation is valid for (45) days and is subject to change beyond that date. Furthermore, this proposal   

constitutes the entire understanding and agreement amongst the parties, whether oral or in writing. Neither 

party has made any further representations or promises to the other with respect to the subject matter of this 

agreement, except as set forth in this agreement. This agreement supersedes any previous agreements made 

between parties and is confidential in nature.  

 

If this proposal is acceptable under the above terms, please sign and date below: 

 

Accepted by: _____________________________________ Date: ______________                 Accepted by:                                                                     Date: 10/11/2016 

                                  Barefoot Bay Recreation District                                                                                  Yamaha District Sales Manager 

 

                                                                          Accepted by:                                                                                                                  Date: 10/11/2016 

                                                                                                          Yamaha Regional Sales Manager 

Yamaha Golf-Car Company         www.yamahagolfcar.com 



















































































































BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 

 

Page | 1 
 

Golf Cart Lease RFP Evaluation Committee 

Wednesday, 12Oct16 

                  10AM Bldg. D 

 

Golf Operations Manager Ernie Cruz called the meeting to order at 10AM 

 

Roll Call 

Committee Members Present: Ernie Cruz, Brian Lavier, John Armstrong, Joe Klosky (non-voting 

member) and John W. Coffey (non-voting member). 

 

Selection of Chairman 

Ernie Cruz nominated John Armstrong as Chairman, seconded by Brian Lavier.  Motion carried 3-0. 

 

Opening of Proposals 

Chairman Armstrong opened and distributed copies of proposals from the following vendors: 

 Club Car 

 EZ Go 

 Yamaha 

 

Consensus of the committee to review the materials and meet next Monday (without oral interviews) to 

rank them.   

 

Ernie Cruz reviewed the pros and cons of the demo units each vendor supplied the Golf Course over the 

summer. 

 

Motion by Ernie Cruz to adjourn, seconded by Brian Lavier.  Motion carried 3-0. 

 

Next meeting will be on Monday, 17Oct16 10AM in Bldg. D. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 10:22AM 

 
 
 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 

 

Page | 1 
 

Golf Cart Lease RFP Evaluation Committee 

Monday, 17Oct16 

                  10AM Bldg. D 

 

 

Welcome 

Chairman Armstrong welcomed everyone and asked that attendees to stand for the pledge of allegiance 

to our flag. 

 

Roll Call 

Committee Members Present: Ernie Cruz, Brian Lavier, John Armstrong, Joe Klosky (non-voting 

member) and John W. Coffey (non-voting member). 

 

General Discussion 

Each voting member spoke about the strengths and weaknesses of the proposals from their perspective. 

Specifically Ernie Cruz stated Yamaha had the best price and met the criteria and more.  Brian Lavier 

stated Yamaha was the best bang for the buck.  John Armstrong stated Yamaha submitted the best 

package. 

 

Ranking of Proposals 

The voting members and one non-voting member (Mr. Klosky) submitted their ranking sheets for 

tabulation.  The cumulative scores of the three voting members is: 

 Club Car 185.75 

 EZ Go    207.00 

 Yamaha 275.00 

 

Motion by Brian Lavier to recommend Yamaha as the new vendor based on final ranking, seconded by 

Ernie Cruz.  Motion carried 3-0. 

 

Motion by Ernie Cruz to dissolve the committee and to adjourn, seconded by Brian Lavier.  Motion 

carried 3-0. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 10:05AM 

 
 
 













Meeting Date  

October 25, 2016 

   

   

Agenda 

Section 9  

Item No    B

 

Agenda Report 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District Board of Trustees 

 

Subject:  FY16 Various Capital Projects Budget Amendment and Resolution 

 

Dept./Office: Administration - Finance Office 

 

Requested Action: Review and Approve Budget Amendment and Resolution 

 

Summary Explanation and Background: 

 

In FY16, Board has approved various projects that require Budget Amendments to FY16 

Adopted Budget. The projects require funding are: CCTV Replacement and Expansion 

project, Replacement 19
th

 Hole Oven project, Bldg. D Ceiling Mounted Projector and 

Screen project and Replacement of 19
th

 Hole Floor Project. The details for these projects 

are as following: 

 

CCTV Replacement and Expansion Project: 

On 5/24/2016 BOT meeting, Board accept the quote from ATP Security for $18,390 plus 

$1,300 for first year maintenance of the CCTV system. On 6/10/2016 BOT meeting, 

Board accepted the change order for a Digital Watchdog 16 Channel NVR for $2,135. 

Year-to-date expenditure for the project is $19,232.81. The full amount of $19,232.81 is 

required to be funded by Unassigned Fund Balance.  

 

Replacement of 19
th

 Hole Oven Project: 

On 4/26/2016 BOT meeting, Board approved to replace the oven and fund the cost 

through the Building D/E bathroom project fund. Year-to-date expenditure for the project 

is $4,667.97. The full amount of $4,667.97 is required to be funded by Building D/E 

Bathroom (FY11) project.  

 

Bldg. D Ceiling Mounted Projector and Screen Project: 

On 4/26/2016 BOT meeting, Board approved the purchase of projector and screen from 

Hoover Electronics. Year-to-date expenditure for the project is $5,968. The full amount 

of $5,968 is required to be funded by Building D/E Bathroom (FY11) project, Signs, 

Entrance/Micco Road (FY10) project and Finance Contingency. 

 

Replacement of 19
th

 Hole Floor Project: 

On 9/27/2016 BOT meeting, Board authorized proceeding with the project and to transfer 

the required budget from the balance of FY16 Lawnmower Replacement project. Year-

to-date expenditure for the project is $4,773.83. The full amount of $4,773.83 is required 

to be funded by Replacement Lawnmower project.  

 

Thus, the following budget amendments/transfers are required to be approved by BOT: 

1) A budget amendment to allocate $19,232.81 from Unassigned Fund Balance to 

CCTV Replacement and Expansion line item in Capital Department. 

2) A budget amendment to allocate $4,667.97 from Repairs and Maintenance Prior 



Year Funding line item in Buildings Sub-Department to 19
th

 Hole Oven line item 

in Capital Department. 

3) A budget amendment to allocate $433.45 from Repairs and Maintenance Prior 

Year Funding line item in Buildings Sub-Department, $2,000 from Signs at 

Entrances/Micco Road line item in Capital Department and $3,534.55 from 

Contingency line item in Finance Sub-Department to Bldg. D Ceiling Mounted 

Projector and Screen line item in Capital Department. 

4) A budget transfer to allocate $4,773.83 from Replacement Lawnmower line item 

in Capital Department to Replacement of 19
th

 Hole Floor line item in Capital 

Department. 

 

BBRD is permitted under state law (189.016(6)(c) FL. Statutes) to adjust the prior fiscal 

year budget (FY16) up to 60 calendar days after the end of said year. 

 

Staff recommends the BOT approve the accompanying resolution authorizing the budget 

amendments/transfers to FY16 Adopted Budget. 
 

Exhibits Attached: Resolution; 4/26/16, 5/24/16, 6/10/16 & 9/27/16 Agenda memos and 

minutes; Administration, Property Services and Capital Departments Report 

Contact: Kimi Cheng, Finance Manager; John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

Fiscal Impact: $19,232.81 from Fund Balance 

Contract/Agreement Reviewed by Attorney: N/A 

Community Manager’s Approval:  

 

 

 

 



 Return to: Barefoot Bay Recreation District   

625 Barefoot Boulevard  

Barefoot Bay FL 32976-7305  

 

  Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION 2016 -  

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

OF THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION 

DISTRICT AMENDING RESOLUTION 2015-12; 

AMENDING THE BUDGETS; PROVIDING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, the Barefoot Bay Recreation District Board of Trustees adopted Resolution 

2015-12, an operating Budget for the Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 2015 and ending 

September 30, 2016; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has ascertained that the following amendment is 

necessary to provide for the operation of the District for the fiscal year 2015/16: 

 

An Amendment in the amount of $19,232.81 to be allocated from Unassigned Fund 

Balance to CCTV Replacement and Expansion line item in Capital Department; and 

 

An Amendment in the amount of $4,667.97 to be allocated from Repairs and 

Maintenance Prior Year Funding line item in Buildings Sub-Department to 19th Hole 

Oven line item in Capital Department; and 

 

An Amendment in the amount of $433.45 to be allocated from Repairs and Maintenance 

Prior Year Funding line item in Buildings Sub-Department, $2,000 to be allocated from 

Signs at Entrances/Micco Road line item in Capital Department and $3,534.55 to be 

allocated from Contingency line item in Finance Sub-Department to Bldg. D Ceiling 

Mounted Projector and Screen line item in Capital Department; and 

 

An Amendment in the amount of $4,773.83 to be allocated from Replacement 

Lawnmower line item in Capital Department to Replacement of 19th Hole Floor line item 

in Capital Department; and 

WHEREAS, on October 25, 2016 the Board of Trustees considered the above referenced 

budget amendments and transfers and directed that such budget amendment be approved by 

Resolution. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 

BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT, BREVARD COUNTY FLORIDA:  

THAT the amendment and transfers shall be made to the operating Budget for the Fiscal Year 

beginning October 1, 2015 and ending September 30, 2016. 

  

THAT the Community Manager and Finance Manager are directed to adjust the line items listed 

in FY16 Budget. 

 

THAT this resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption. 

 
The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Trustee ________________.  The motion 

was seconded by Trustee __________________ and, upon being put to a vote, that vote was as follows: 

 

 



 Return to: Barefoot Bay Recreation District   

625 Barefoot Boulevard  

Barefoot Bay FL 32976-7305  

 

  Page 2 of 2 

 

Chairman, Joseph Klosky  

Trustee, Lee Wright  

Trustee, Steve Diana  

Trustee, Brian Lavier  

Trustee, Frank Cavaliere  
 

 

 

 The Chairman thereupon declared this Resolution Done, Ordered, and Adopted on this 25
th
 day of 

October, 2016. 

 

     BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 

 

 

     By:  ______________________________________ 

      JOSEPH KLOSKY, 

CHAIRMAN 

 

      _______________________________________ 

      STEVE DIANA, 

      SECRETARY 





































































Barefoot Bay Recreation District

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 9/1/2016 Through 9/30/2016

Administration

Current Period 

Actual

Current Year 

Actual

Total Budget - 

Original

TTL Budget 

Revised

Balance 

Remaining

   Contingency

               Contingency 0.00 0.00 23,362.00 7,861.06 7,861.06 

Property Services

Current Period 

Actual

Current Year 

Actual

Total Budget - 

Original

TTL Budget 

Revised

Balance 

Remaining

   Maintenance & Repairs

               Repairs and Maintenace Prior Year Funding 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,101.42 5,101.42 

Capital

Current Period 

Actual

Current Year 

Actual

Total Budget - 

Original

TTL Budget 

Revised

Balance 

Remaining

Revenues

   Other Income

               Prior Year Carry-Over Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,628.44 100,628.44 

         Total Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,628.44 100,628.44 

      Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,628.44 100,628.44 

Expenditures

   Contingency

               Contingency 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 395.16 395.16 

         Total Contingency 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 395.16 395.16 

   Capital Outlay

               Property Services Roof & Gutter Replacement 0.00 3,480.00 0.00 7,170.00 3,690.00 

               Egret Bridge Rail Replacement 0.00 2,767.50 0.00 2,767.50 0.00 

               Scoreboard at Softball Field 0.00 8,900.00 0.00 8,900.00 0.00 

               Pool 3 Pit Replacement 0.00 10,023.88 0.00 10,023.88 0.00 

               Lawn Bowling Renovation 0.00 1,379.63 0.00 0.00 (1,379.63)

               Softball Field Repair 0.00 16,139.00 0.00 16,139.00 0.00 

               Removal of Undesirable Homes 0.00 7,531.32 8,200.00 8,200.00 668.68 

               Replacement Lawnmower 0.00 18,021.42 30,000.00 26,600.00 8,578.58 

               Replace Damaged Concrete 4,292.50 8,285.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 16,715.00 

               Upgrade Elec. Infrast. in Bldg A 0.00 23,525.95 30,000.00 30,000.00 6,474.05 

               Replace Shed for Garden Club 0.00 4,010.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 (10.00)

               Lawn Bowling Gutters 0.00 2,553.62 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,446.38 

               Restoration of Bunkers Phase 1 27,402.80 27,402.80 30,000.00 30,000.00 2,597.20 

               Expansion of #11 Tee Box 0.00 8,769.00 8,800.00 8,800.00 31.00 

               F&B POS System 712.25 9,813.19 0.00 9,100.94 (712.25)

               R.R. Golf Cart Replacement 0.00 3,200.00 0.00 3,300.00 100.00 

               Building D&E Design 0.00 23,400.00 0.00 23,400.00 0.00 

               Courtesy Golf Cart 0.00 9,653.70 0.00 9,653.70 0.00 

               Building A Shed 0.00 2,900.00 0.00 2,900.00 0.00 

               Building A Shed #2 0.00 2,700.00 0.00 2,700.00 0.00 

               Building D&E Fire Alarm System 0.00 10,951.14 0.00 10,951.14 0.00 

               CCTV Replacement and Expansion 0.00 19,232.81 0.00 0.00 (19,232.81)

               19th Hole Oven 0.00 4,667.97 0.00 0.00 (4,667.97)

               Replacement of Vehicle/Equipment Lift 0.00 2,795.00 0.00 0.00 (2,795.00)

               Bldg. D Ceiling Mounted Projector and Screen 5,968.00 5,968.00 0.00 0.00 (5,968.00)

               Replacement of 19th Hole Floor 4,773.83 4,773.83 0.00 0.00 (4,773.83)

               Signs at Entrances/Micco Road 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 

               Building F Replacement 0.00 50,037.52 0.00 53,628.06 3,590.54 

               Replacement of Irrigation Sys @Lawn Bowling 3,315.00 3,400.00 0.00 3,400.00 0.00 

               Beach Project Ph.2 (Grant) 4,980.00 4,980.00 0.00 0.00 (4,980.00)

         Total Capital Outlay 51,444.38 301,262.28 140,000.00 302,634.22 1,371.94 

      Total Expenditures 51,444.38 301,262.28 190,000.00 303,029.38 1,767.10 



Meeting Date  

Oct. 25, 2016 

   

   

Agenda 

Section 9  

Item No    C

 

Agenda Report 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District Board of Trustees 

 

Subject:  BOT Rules Revision: Elimination of Trustee Departmental Liaison Function 

 

Dept/Office: Administration: District Clerk 

 

Requested Action: Direction to Staff 

 

Summary Explanation and Background: 

 

On 09Sep16, the BOT briefly discussed finding #7 (In essence, Barefoot Bay Recreation District 

is governed by two different forms of government) of the Baenziger report. 

 

Trustee Wright requested this item be placed on the agenda to discuss the possibility of 

eliminating the Trustee Departmental Liaison function.  The BOT Rules, where said function is 

listed (page 6, Article VI, Section 1) is attached with the relevant language deleted using the 

strike through/underline method. 

 

Specifically the following text is recommended to be deleted if the BOT wishes to enact the 

proposal by Trustee Wright. 

 

 Liaise with assigned BBRD department managers, provide perspective to said department 

manager and report on departmental activities at Board of Trustees meetings (under no 

circumstances shall the Trustee liaison provide specific direction to a department manager or 

individual staff member); 

 

Staff requests direction regarding this matter. 

 
Exhibits Attached:  Excerpts from Baenziger Report, Excerpts from 09Sep16 BOT Meeting 

Minutes Proposed revised BOT Rules and Resolution 

Contact: Dawn Myers, District Clerk; and John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

Fiscal Impact: TBD 

Contract/Agreement Reviewed by Attorney: No 

Community Manager’s Approval:  

 

 

 

 

 



























  1 

RULES FOR THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
 

ARTICLE I  

NAME AND ADDRESS OF ORGANIZATION 

 

Section 1 

 

 The name of the organization is BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT, 

hereinafter referred to as THE DISTRICT. 

 

Section 2 

 

 The mailing address of the District is 625 Barefoot Blvd, Barefoot Bay, Florida 32976-

9233. 

 

ARTICLE II  

PURPOSE OF THE RULES 

 

Section 1 

 

 The purpose of these Rules is to implement the applicable Florida Statutes and in 

particular, Chapter 418.30-309, Laws of Florida, and Brevard County Ordinance 84-05, dated 

23
rd

 February, 1984, hereinafter referred to as the “Charter”; which said instruments of law and 

any amendments thereto are incorporated by reference. 

 

Section 2 

 

 A further purpose is to inform the residents and property owners of Barefoot Bay as to 

the operation and management of the District. 

 

ARTICLE III 

THE GOVERNING BODY 

 

Section 1 

 

 The governing body of the District is the Board of Trustees, hereinafter referred to as the 

“Board.” 

 

Section 2 

 

 The composition, qualifications for membership, election, term of office, method of 

replacement or removal and compensation, shall be as specified in Article V of the Charter, and 

other applicable state statutes. 

 



  2 

Section 3 

 

A.   The term of office of each elected Trustee shall commence on the first Tuesday 

after the first Monday in January following his or her election. Trustees shall serve for 

two (2) years, or until their successors have qualified for office.  The Board shall 

organize itself within fourteen (14) days next after the first Tuesday after the first 

Monday in January following each November election by electing from its number a 

Chairperson, two (2) Vice-Chairmen, a Secretary and a Treasurer. 

 

B.   Elected Trustees shall be sworn into office at a public ceremony at a convenient 

time, providing such ceremony shall stipulate the actual date of assumption of office as in 

subparagraph A above. 

 

C. The officers of the Board shall serve for one (1) year, commencing on the 

organizational meeting held in January, after the general election, as defined in paragraph 

A above. 

 

 

Section 4 

 

 An in-term replacement of a Trustee shall be made by remaining members of the Board 

as provided for by Section 4, Article V of the Charter and such selected member shall be seated 

at the next regular meeting. 

 

ARTICLE IV 

REGULAR AND SPECIAL MEETINGS 

 

Section 1 

 

 The Board shall hold all regular meetings in Barefoot Bay, Florida on the second Friday 

and the fourth Tuesday of each month at a time and place designated by the Board. 

 

Section 2 

 

Special or emergency meetings may be called and conducted in accordance with Article 

V, Section 1 of these Rules.  

 

Section 3 

 

 A majority of the entire membership of the Board shall constitute a quorum for the 

transaction of business. 

 

  

 

 

 



  3 

Section 4 

 

 The Chairperson, or Vice-Chairperson in his/her absence, shall conduct all meetings 

according to these Rules and Regulations and such other rules as are, from time to time, adopted 

by the Board; but not inconsistent with the laws of Florida or the Charter. 

 

Section 5 

 

 Workshop meetings may be conducted by the full Board or by a committee of the Board.  

Meetings will be chaired by a Trustee on a rotating basis.  A committee shall be chaired by a 

Trustee and shall include other members of the public as deemed necessary.  The committee may 

discuss, or prepare written recommendations for future consideration by the full Board.  These 

meetings shall be conducted in accordance with the requirements of the Sunshine Law and shall 

be properly noticed for public attendance.  No business transactions or decisions binding the full 

Board are permitted. 

 

Section 6 

 

The following guidelines pertain to the public’s attendance at a public meeting and are 

subject to the Chairperson’s discretion: 

 

1. No attendee shall be allowed the floor until recognized by the Chairperson. 

 

2. No attendee may be allowed more than three (3) minutes on an Agenda Item or 

audience participation. Attendees may be allowed more than three minutes per 

Agenda item or audience participation per the discretion of the Chairman.  The 

attendee must fill out a card informing the Chairperson on the Number of the Agenda 

Item they wish to speak about prior to the meeting. 

 

3. No attendee shall be required to register his or her attendance.  However, those 

desiring to be heard must state their name and place of residence. 

 

4. No attendee may be allowed to enter into a debate with members of the Board. 

 

5. All questions shall be directed to the Chairperson, answered by the Chairperson or 

the Chairperson may refer to other members of the Board. 

 

6. Any attendee shall have the right to use a silent tape recorder, and to make an 

accurate record of what transpires.  A reporter may use this means for the benefit of 

his readers or listeners. 

 

7. Use of cameras will be allowed, so long as such use is not disruptive or the conduct 

of the meeting. 

 

 

 



  4 

ARTICLE V 

TRANSACTION OF BUSINESS BY THE BOARD 

 

Section 1 

 

“The Board shall utilize the latest edition Robert’s Rules of Order as its official rules of 

procedure.  To the extent that a conflict shall exist between these Rules for the Board of Trustees 

and Robert’s Rules of Order, these Rules for the Board of Trustees shall control.”    

 

Section 2 

 

 All meetings of the Board for transaction of business shall be in harmony with the 

requirements of Chapter 189.417, F.S., in a building accessible to the public.  Any meeting other 

than a regular meeting or any recessed and reconvened meeting of the Board must be advertised 

with the day, time, place and purpose of the meeting at least seven (7) days prior to such 

meeting, except in the case of emergency meetings.  Meetings other than regularly scheduled or 

emergency meetings are deemed to be special meetings and may be called by the entire Board 

collectively, the Community Manager, and/or the Chairperson as necessary.   

 

A meeting called to deal with bona fide emergency, will be held as necessary upon the 

call of the Chairperson or at least two (2) requests to convene such an emergency meeting 

submitted separately by any two (2) Trustees to the Community Manager action taken at any 

emergency meeting will be ratified at the next regular Board meeting.  Reasonable notice of any 

such emergency meeting will be provided. 

 

Section 3 

 

 No approval of the annual budget shall be granted at an emergency meeting. 

 

Section 4 

 

 All meetings of the Board shall be open to the public and governed by the provisions of 

Chapter 286, F.S. 

 

Section 5 

 

 Minutes shall be taken, recorded and made available for public inspection at all 

reasonable time. 

Section 6 

 

 Under any Liaison, Incidental, Manager, or Attorney report, any member of the Board 

may request that any initial motion made by any other member be determined by the Board to be 

of significant public importance.  If the initial motion is determined to be of significant public 

importance, the initial motion shall be required to be heard as a specific item on a subsequent 

agenda rather than acted on by motion under the report. 

 



  5 

Section 7 

 

 If an item is continued it should be placed under unfinished business until it is completed 

unless the Board of Trustees sets a specific agenda for it to be discussed. 

 

Section 8 

 

The Board shall have the power to create any advisory or fact-finding committee as 

deemed appropriate and necessary by the Board collectively.  Any Trustee may propose the 

formation of any such committee which may only be formed upon a majority vote of the full 

membership of the Board.  At the time of formation/revision of any such committee, the Board 

shall define in writing the purpose and duration of the committee, the number of committee 

members, their length of terms (not to exceed 5 years), appoint the individual members of the 

committee, and assign a staff representative to support each committee.  Trustees shall not serve 

as members of committees. Each committee shall only have the powers granted to it by the 

Board at the time of establishment.  In the event of a change of membership of any committee, 

replacement members shall only be confirmed upon a majority vote of the membership of the 

Board.  The Board shall have the power to review the membership, purpose, and duration of any 

committee, including the right to dissolve and disband any committee, at any time upon a 

majority vote of the membership of the Board. 

 

After the adoption of the revisions to this section, the Board shall review all committees 

(excluding Violations committee) and adopt written purposes of each committee. Existing 

committee members (excluding Violations and ARCC committees) may be re-appointed for 

fixed terms with a staggered length of terms to ensure all committee members’ terms do not 

expire at the same time. Under no circumstances shall a paid staff person be appointed as a 

voting members of a committee. Applicants for said committees shall submit a resume for 

consideration of appointment. 

 

Written minutes of committee meetings must be kept, with a copy provided to the District 

Record Custodian for record keeping. Members of all advisory committees shall be advised of 

the Sunshine Laws applicable to the committee members.  The BBRD Guidelines for 

Committee/Task Force form shall be prepared for each committee and shall be turned in to the 

District Record Custodian for record keeping.   

 

 



  6 

ARTICLE VI 

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF OFFICERS AND TRUSTEES 

 

Section 1 

 

 The Board of Trustees have the general powers and duties as set forth in Article V of the 

District Charter. 

 

 Trustees shall: 

• Attend all Board of Trustees meetings and workshops, unless otherwise excused by the 

Chairperson 

• Chair committees or acts as liaison to assigned committees and regularly reports on their 

activities; 

• Liaise with assigned BBRD department managers, provide perspective to said department 

manager and report on departmental activities at Board of Trustees meetings (under no 

circumstances shall the Trustee liaison provide specific direction to a department manager or 

individual staff member); 

• Evaluate the Community Manager and or management company at the prescribed times 

and provides an assessment of current performance and areas for improvement; 

• Respond to resident complaints by refering them to the appropriate entity, Board of 

Trustees or Community Manager for prompt resolution; and 

 

 The Board of Trustees shall determine who has signing authority for all banking and 

savings accounts of the District. The Board shall determine who has “view only” or “account 

change” authority. All access to Recreation District accounts must be approved through a regular 

meeting and be recorded in the official minutes of the Board of Trustees. Changes which affect 

the status, location and value of any accounts held by Barefoot Bay Recreation District shall be 

approved by the  Board of Trustees. 

 

 Safety Deposit Box procedure. Anyone trustee or staff member requesting access to the 

safety deposit box must notify the Community Manager for the key. Access to the safety deposit 

box is granted to the Community Manager or his/her designee and one trustee who must also be 

present at the time of access. 

 

Section 2 

 

 Chairperson.  The Chairperson or Vice-Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the 

Board.  The Chairperson shall appoint regular and special committees as necessary.  He/she shall 

also be an ex-officio member of all committees appointed by him/her.  In the absence of the 

Chairperson, the 1
st
 or 2

nd
 Vice-Chairperson shall act in his/her place.  The Chairperson shall 

perform all the duties of Trustee. 

The Chairperson shall sign all contracts and documents requiring the signature of the 

Board representative.   He/She shall have signing, withdraw, deposit and information changing 

authority on all SBA accounts.  The Chairperson may review agenda items with the community 

manager prior to the release of any final agenda for all regular and special meetings of the Board. 

 



  7 

Section 3 

 

 Secretary.   
 

1.  Is responsible for directing and over-seeing that the Community Manager maintains all 

records of the business of the District and any other records required by Florida Statutes; 

2.  Is responsible for ensuring the Community Manager provides notice of all meetings and that 

minutes are taken by as required by Florida Statutes; 

3.  Reviews draft copies of minutes and oversees the necessary corrections before they are issued 

to the Board of Trustees or public; 

4.  Performs the regular duties of a Trustee; and 

5.  Takes roll call at the meetings and determine that a quorum is present. 

 

  

Section 4 

 

 Treasurer.  The Treasurer shall be responsible for ensuring that the Community 

Manager maintains accurate accountings of receipts and disbursements of monies to the 

operation of the District and shall direct the Community Manager to prepare all financial reports 

required by the Florida Statutes and any rules or regulations of any state of Florida or federal 

agency.  

 

  Notwithstanding the foregoing, a Trustee who does not have the authority to sign 

any checks for the District shall be appointed by the Board to review the monthly bank 

statements of the District for accuracy. 

 

1.  The Treasurer or designee shall review all payments and supporting documents for accuracy 

and sign the Recreation District checks for payment of invoices. In the absence of the Treasurer, 

the second signature required for all checks over $5,000 may be any Trustee authorized with 

signing authority. 

2.  In the case of any emergency action, the Treasurer or designated person shall act with the 

Community Manager in the best financial interest of the Recreation District and bring the issue 

to the Board for approval at the next scheduled meeting. 

3.  The Treasurer shall initiate any actions approved by the Board for withdrawal and deposit of 

any funds from the SBA and Money Market accounts of the District. 

4.  The Treasurer shall prepare reports for the regular scheduled board meetings which accurately 

reflect the most recent balances of the accounts held by the District. The Treasurer shall prepare 

a monthly summary report after each close of business and review the bank statement monthly 

along with the list of deposits and disbursements reflected in that bank statement. 

 



  8 

ARTICLE VII 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

 

Section 1 

 

 “A code of ethics for all state employees and non-judicial officers prohibiting conflict 

between public duty and private interest shall be prescribed by law.” (Article III, Sec. 18, Fla. 

Const.) This mandated Code of Ethics is found in Chapter 112 (Part III) of the Florida Statutes.   

 

  

ARTICLE VIII 

ADMINISTRATIVE DUTIES 

 

Section 1 

 

 The Board of Trustees employs a Community Manager who is the chief appointed officer 

responsible for the daily operations and management of all BBRD personnel and functions.  The 

Board of Trustees, as a group in public meetings, provides direction to the Community Manager 

regarding policy and operational activities.  The Board of Trustees is responsible for the 

selection, evaluation and termination of the Community Manager and/or management company 

(in lieu of directly hiring a Community Manager). Individual Trustees may discuss any specific 

issue with the Community Manager in private, but shall not provide specific direction regarding 

District administrative operations of BBRD, including the operation of individual departments or 

and management of employees.   

 

 

Section 2 

 

 Trustees should work closely with volunteer groups or individuals including the District 

as well as with the Barefoot Bay Homeowners Association. 

 

Section 3 

Board Representative Liaison  

 

1. Authority.   The Board, pursuant to the authority vested therein by Florida Law, 

Brevard County Ordinance, and the Barefoot Bay Recreation District Deed of 

Restrictions, hereby creates representative positions to be held by designated members 

of the Board, which shall be referred to as “Board Representative Liaisons.” 

 

2. Board Representative Liaison  Appointment.  The Board’s Chairperson may, from 

time to time, appoint an individual member of the Board to serve as the Board 

Representative Liaison. .  At the time of said appointment, the District Chairperson 

shall specify the individual Board member to serve as a Board Representative Liaison 

and the administrative department/section that the Board member shall become a 

liaison to.  The Board Representative Liaison shall serve at the discretion of the Board 



  9 

and shall serve no specific term.  Nothing contained herein shall require the Board’s 

Chairperson to appoint said Liaison. 

 

3. Scope of Authority.  The Chairperson of the Board may appoint a Board 

Representative Liaison to represent the Board for the sole purpose of interacting with 

the various administrative departments of the District.  A duly appointed Board 

Representative Liaison shall have authority to interact with the various managers 

and/or supervisors.  The Board Representative Liaison shall have the express authority 

of the Board to observe and interact with their designated administrative department 

for the purpose of obtaining and gathering information that will be useful in the 

administrative department of future policies and procedures to be adopted by the 

Board. 

 

The Board Representative Liaison shall only have the express authority granted to 

them by the Board and shall have no authority to direct operational services, adopt 

policies, or in any way engage in the supervisory function to the administrative 

department for which the Board Representative Liaison has been appointed. 

 

The Board Representative Liaison shall not have authority to implement policy, issue 

directives, instructions, orders or any other mandate for the day-to-day operations of 

the District. 

 

   

 

Section 4 

Organizational Chart 

 

 An organizational chart of the District specifying the Trustee positions and operations 

structure of the staff will be maintained and modified as required. 

 

 

 



  10 

ARTICLE IX 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 

 

Section 1 

 

1. Thought for the Day 

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

3. Roll Call 

4. Presentations and Proclamations 

5. Approval of Minutes 

6. Treasurer’s Report 

7. Audience comments on Agenda Items 

8. Unfinished Business 

9. New Business 

10. Community Manager’s Report 

11. Attorney’s Report 

12. Committee/Liaison Report 

13.  Incidental Trustee Remarks 

14.  Audience Participation 

15.  Adjournment 

 

 

ARTICLE X 

AMENDMENTS 

 

Section 1 

 

 Amendments to these Rules and Regulations may be introduced by any Trustee in 

writing.  A copy of the proposed amendment shall be posted by the Secretary on the official 

bulletin board and on www.bbrd.org at least seven (7) days prior to the next regular meeting of 

the Board, after which the Trustees shall vote on the proposed amendment. 

 

 Any amendment to these Rules  adopted in accordance with this article shall become 

effective no sooner than seven (7) days after the date of the adoption of a resolution setting forth 

any amendments. 

 

 

 

ARTICLE XI 

PRECEDENT OF LAW 

 

Section 1 

 

 Any portion of the Rules  in conflict with Florida Laws and the Charter shall be invalid. 

 

Section 2 

http://www.bbrd.org/


  11 
# 1370019 v1 

 

 These Rules shall supersede any and all previous Rules adopted, including but not limited 

to, Part I of Resolution 2004-1, 2007-03, 2008-07, 2010-19, and 2014-01. 

 

Section 3 

 

 These Rules are effective upon passage by the Board and adoption of resolution defining 

said amendments. 

 

 

DATED: ______________________ 

       ____________________________________ 

       JOSEPH KLOSKY, 

 Chairperson 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       STEVE DIANA, 

 Secretary 



 
Manager’s Report 

 
  

  

  

  

 



  

Barefoot Bay Recreation District 
625 Barefoot Boulevard, Building “F”  

Barefoot Bay, FL 32976-9233 
 

Phone 772-664-3141 
Fax 772-664-1928 

 
 

Memo To:  Board of Trustees 
 
From: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 
 
Date:  October 25, 2016  
 
Subject: Manager’s Report  
 
 
1. Bank of America Closing Roseland Branch Office – Staff received notice of 

Bank of America’s decision to close the branch office at 13555 US1 in Roseland 
effective 24Jan17.  Additionally, we were notified we need to empty the BBRD 
safety deposit box in said branch office no later than 23Dec16.  At the time of the 
publication of this agenda, it was unknown if the next closest branch 
(approximately 4.2 miles further away from BBRD) has available safety deposit 
spaces.  Staff will research that and other options prior to the 10Nov16 BOT 
meeting. 
 
 
 

 

 



 
Attorney’s Report 

 
  

  

  

 



 
Trustees Liaison Reports 

 
  

  

  

  

 



 
Incidental Remarks from 

Trustees 
 

  

  

  

  

 



 
Audience Participation 

 
  

  

  

 



 
Adjournment 

 
  

  

  

  

 


	Barefoot Bay Recreation District Regular Meeting Tuesday, October 25, 2016
	Agenda Tuesday, October 25, 2016
	01 Thought of the Day
	02 Pledge of Allegiance
	03 Roll Call
	05 Approval of Minutes
	October 14, 2016

	06 Treasurer's Report
	October 25, 2016 

	07 Audience Participation (Agenda Items Only)
	08 Unfinished Business
	8A BBRD Census/Survey 
	 Sept 20, 2016 BOT Workshop Minutes


	09 New Business
	9A Fleet Golf Cart RFP Award of Contract
	RFP Yamaha
	RFP EZGO
	RFP Club Car
	RFP Evaluation Committee Meeting Minutes
	Evaluation Committee Ranking Sheets


	9B FY16 Various Capital Projects Budget Amendment and Resolution
	Resolution
	4/26/16, 5/24/16, 6/10/16 & 9/27/16 Agenda memos and minutes; Administration
	Property Services and Capital Departments Report titled

	9C BOT Rules Revision: Elimination of Trustee Departmental Liaison Function
	Excerpts from Baenziger Report
	Excerpts from 09Sep16 BOT Meeting Minutes
	Proposed revised BOT Rules and Resolution

	10 Community Manager's Report
	October 25, 2016

	11 Attorney's Report
	12 Trustee Liaison Report
	13 Trustee Incidental Remarks 
	14 Audience Participation
	15 Adjournment

		2016-10-18T20:51:05-0400
	John W. Coffey


		2016-10-18T20:51:41-0400
	John W. Coffey


		2016-10-18T20:52:12-0400
	John W. Coffey


		2016-10-18T20:52:50-0400
	John W. Coffey


		2016-10-18T20:53:27-0400
	John W. Coffey




